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Zachariah Pahmahmie
Tribal Council Chainnan
Prairie Band Potawatomi Nation
16281 Q Road
Mayetta, KS 66509

APR2 1 2005

RE: Amendment of Prairie Band ofPotawatomi Nation Gaming Ordinance

Dear Chainnan:

This letter is in response to your request for the National Indian Gaming Commission (NIGC)
to review and approve an amendment to the Prairie Band Potawatomi Nation Gaming
Ordinance. The Tribal Council approved this amendment by Resolution 2005-004 on January
10, 2005.

This letter constitutes such approval of this amendment under the Indian Gaming Regulatory
Act (IGRA). It is important to note that the amendment is approved for gaming only on
Indian lands, as defined in the IGRA, over which the Tribe has jurisdiction and exercises its
governmental power.

We note that in its amendment the Tribe's definition of "ancillary facilities" can be
interpreted as including any physical structure or area separate from the gaming facility where
gaming activity may be conducted on an intennittent basis. If such gaming occurs, the Tribe
should issue a separate license for gaming at each separate location, 25 C.F.R. § 522.4(6), and
pay fees for ~te gaming operation, see 25 C.F.R. §§ 502.10 and 514.1.

cc: David Prager III, Tribal attorney
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